Beydler, Van

Subject: FW: Environmental Education / Information Specialist | Position

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: Environmental Education / Information Specialist | Position

The Soil and Water Conservation Program is in the process of filling an Environmental Education / Information
Specialist | in the DNR Jefferson City Office. If you or anyone you know would like to apply, please go to the
link below to find the job announcement and to apply. The position code is 2185062. The closing date to apply
is January 28, 2020.

ENV EDU / INFO SPEC | 2185062: Click here to continue
Thank you,

Soil & Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




